

DR. KAMEL MORKOS

Dubai, P.O. Box: 55995, UAE
Office +97142667141, Cell +971507550901
Dr_KMorkos@retouchegroup.com

Deirmimas, Marjeyoun, Lebanon
Cell +9613500015
dkmorkos@hotmail.com

EXECUTIVE PROFILE

**Business Entrepreneur / Mayor of Deirmimas
Academia & Education/ Aid Development Work / Consulting Firms**

Consummate Business Leader, Entrepreneur with 20+ years of experience driving profitable growth in challenging global business markets. Ph.D. with high distinction in Civil Engineering, worked as a Professor at the Lebanese University and as consultant for OGER before moving to Dubai to establish his own business in the late eighties. Highly developed leadership, communication, negotiation, which led him to the Mayorship of his home village Deirmimas in South Lebanon in 2004. Board Member of the Lebanese Business Council in Dubai and Northern Emirates, Coordinator of relief and humanitarian works to the southern villages in Marjeyoun/South Lebanon including UN and international donors. Recognized for ability to build, motivate and empower productive/sustainable projects & partnerships.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Owner and Managing Director of RETOUCHE Group Co., Dubai, UAE	1991 – to date
Owner and Managing Director of Delta Engineering, UAE	1988 – 1991
Professor of Civil Engineering at the Lebanese University	1981 – 1988
Consultant – Reconstruction Plan at OGER LIBAN, Beirut	1982-1984
Lecturer of Civil Engineering at Polytechnic Prague (CVUT)	1978-1981

EDUCATION

Associate Professor Degree in Civil Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Lebanese University	1988
Ph.D. in Civil Engineering with high distinction, Polytechnic Prague (CVUT)	1981
Master in Science in Civil Engineering with high distinction, Polytechnic Prague (CVUT)	1977

MEMBERSHIP & AFFILIATION

Mayor of Deirmimas, Marjeyoun, Lebanon	2004-to date
Member of the Board of the Lebanese Business Council Dubai, UAE	2002- to date
Member of the Caritas Committee for the United Arab Emirates (Public Relations)	2007- to date
President of the Czech and Slovak Graduates' Association, Beirut	2006- to date
Member of the Czech and Arabic Chamber of Commerce, Prague	2002- to date
Member of the Order of Engineers, Beirut	1977- to date
President of the Lebanese Students League, Prague	1975-1976